Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal
|

From: Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:26 PM
To: Susan Buchanan; Greg Romano
Subject: Fwd: NPR Media Inquiry

Susan: FYI. | prefer not doing this until Neil gives his talk, definitely not tomorrow morning. Louis

Dr. Louis W. Uccellini, Director
NOAA/National Weather Service
1325 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910
301.713.9095

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kelli Wessinger <KWessinger@npr.org>

Date: September 9, 2019 at 10:40:00 AM CDT

To: "louis.uccellini@noaa.gov" <louis.uccellini@noaa.gov>
Subject: NPR Media Inquiry

Hi Dr. Uccellini,

| am reaching out from NPR’s Morning Edition. We are a daily news program with over 15 million
listeners.

We would absolutely love to have you on our air tomorrow morning to talk about the National Weather
Association meeting and the public prominence of weather data during Hurricane Dorian.

This would be a *live* interview lasting around five minutes at 5:34am central time (6:34am EST).
Please let me know if we can make this work.

Kelli Wessinger

LA Kelii Wessinger | Production Assistant| desk: 202.513.4424 kwessinger@npr.org
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